



DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Deputy Assistant Secretary for
OFFICE OF DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION
Washington DC 20420

FEB 19 2019

VIA Email: foia@americanoversight.org

Mr. Hart Wood
American Oversight
1030 15th Street, NW, Suite 8255
Washington, DC 20005

Re: Freedom of Information Act No. 19-03919-F

Dear Mr. Wood:

This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) dated January 28, 2019, in which you requested:

All records reflecting costs reimbursed or paid directly by your agency for any reimbursable expenses attributable to any political appointee. Payments or reimbursements include any payments associated with travel (including the travel of any staff or security detail assigned to a political appointee), long-term housing, the cost of government transportation, individual airfare for government employees and/or their spouses, lodging, meals, per diem payments, rental vehicles, overtime payments, payments made via government-issued charge cards or travel cards, or any other reimbursable expenses. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/21/2018 To 1/25/2019)

The Office of Diversity and Inclusion has not identified any of the records that you are seeking.

Your request for a fee waiver is moot as no fees were assessed in responding to this request.

If you have any questions about this letter, you may contact Ms. A'ngela D. Dunn, at angela.dunn2@va.gov.

Sincerely,

A'ngela D. Dunn
FOIA Officer